

CURRICULUM VITAE

MUHAMMAD IMRAN

(Retired Aircraft Maintenance Technician Pakistan Air Force)

Date of Birth : 03 Mar, 1979
Nationality : Pakistani
Contact # : +92 (316) 5623393
Religion : Islam (Sunni)
Email : muhammadimran9609@gmail.com

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Degree	Year	Board
D.A.E	1996-1999	School of Aeronautics Pakistan Air Force.
Graduation	2008	University of the Punjab Pakistan.

SUMMARY

Dedicated GSE Mechanic with 25 years of experience in maintaining and repairing ground support equipment. Proficient in trouble shooting mechanically and electrical issues, performing routine maintenance and ensuring operational safety. Demonstrated ability to work efficiently in fast paced environments, while adhering to strict deadlines and quality standards strong team work and communication skills.

EXPERIENCE

❖ GSE Mechanic at GSE Mechanics

(Air Engineering Depot Pakistan) 2011-2022

- Successfully completed the overhaul and repair 280 + Ground support equipment units in 10 years, resulting in 30% increase in operational efficiency for GSE Mechanics Air Engineering depot.
- Identified and resolved critical safety issues in 90 + Ground support equipment units.
- Trained and mentored 50 + GSE Mechanic Improving their technical skills and overall team performance by 20%.

❖ GSE Mechanic Assistant at Air Craft

(Rebuild Factory Pakistan) 1999-2011

- Successfully maintained and repaired over 450 Ground support equipment units for Air Craft rebuild factory GSE Services.
- Assisted in training onboarding of 50 new GSE Mechanic Assistants sharing knowledge and best practices which led to 30% increase in team productivity.

COURSES

- ❖ Maintenance Ground Support equipment course.
- ❖ Maintenance supervisory course.
- ❖ Maintenance resource management course.
- ❖ Quality control course.
- ❖ Maintenance of Ground power units.
- ❖ Scheduled and unscheduled inspection of ground support equipment units.

SKILLS

- ❖ Trouble shooting and fault diagnosis.
- ❖ Preventive maintenance
- ❖ Documentation management.
- ❖ Written and verbal communication
- ❖ Team leader ship.

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH	URDU	ARABIC
Speak/Read/Write	Speak/Read/Write	Read/Write

